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fl/t8 l(tPLs QHtPZS Release Notification and Corrective Action

Name of Company: Recency Field Services A(iX'f&l Contact: Johnnie Bradford
Address: 600 N. Marienfcld Street Telephone No. (432) 250-5542 (cell) (817) 302-9812 (off)
Facility Name: California 1943 Lateral Facility Type: Pipeline

Surface Owner: Mineral Owner: API No.

LOCATION OF RELEASE
Unit Letter Section Township Range Feet from the Northi1 South Line Feel from the East/West Line County
M 23 26S 30E Eddy

Latitude 32 1.3433 N Longitude_l03 51.5241 W

NATURE OF RELEASE
Type of Release: Liquid/Gas Volume of Release: 8 bbls 

liquid/144.43 Mscf______
Volume Recovered: 
None

Source of Release: Damaged Clomp Date and Hour of Occurrence: 
03/07/2016 12:30

Date and Hour of Discovery: 
03/07/2016 12:30

Was Immediate Notice Given?
El Yes Q No Q Not Required

If YES, To Whom?
Randy Pair - BLM/Mikc Bratcher - NMOCD

By Whom? Johnnie Bradford Date and Hour 03/08/2016 09:30
Was a Watercourse Reached?

□ Yes |3 No
If YES. Volume Impacting the Watercourse. 
N/A

If a Watercourse was Impacted, Describe Fully.* 
Water Course was not impacted.

Describe Cause of Problem and Remedial Action Taken.*
A 4" pipeline lateral that had been clamped previously developed a leak on the clamp where the rubber seal came loose from the clomp. The affected area 
will be remediated until no apparent contamination exists. All the spoils from remedial activities will be placed on plastic prior to disposal classification 
and removal to an NMOCD approved landfill. The remediated area will be sampled from the bottom of the excavation to ensure cleanup has been 
achieved by ensuring that contaminant levels arc at or below the NMOCD RRAL.

Describe Area Affected and Cleanup Action Taken.*
The affected area is a path beginning at the lateral pipeline in the western comer of the pad site extending to the north cast approximately 200 feet. Clean 
up of the affected area wil I begin once a one call has been cleared.

I hereby certify that the information given above is true and complete to the best of my knowledge and understand that pursuant to NMOCD rules and 
regulations all operators are required to report and/or file certain release notifications and perform corrective actions for releases which may endanger 
public health or the environment. The acceptance of a C-141 report by the NMOCD marked as "Final Report" docs not relieve the operator of liability 
should their operations have failed to adequately investigate and remediate contamination that pose a threat to ground water, surface water, human health 
or the environment, in addition, NMOCD acceptance of a C-141 report docs not relieve the operator of responsibility for compliance with any other 
federal, state, or local laws and'or regulations.__________________

Printed Name: Johnnie Bradford

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

Signed By
Approved by Environmental Specialist:

rpiiFTitle: Sr. Environmental Specialist Approval Date Expiration Date:
,m

E-mail Address: iohttnie.bradford@energytransfer.com

Dote: 03/08/2016 Phone: 432-250-5542

Rome^i^'o.C.D. Rules&Gui(
SUBMIT REMEDIA^N PROPOSAL

elines
^tachcd □

Attach Additional Sheets If Necessary LAfEfrnWRT 2£p-5W>2-



Bratcher, Mike, EMNRP

Subject:
Attachments:

Sent:
To:
Cc:

From: Bradford, Johnnie cJohnnie.Bradford@energytransfer.com>
Tuesday, March 08, 2016 10:05 AM
Randal Pair; Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD
Johnson, Rachel
California 1943 Lateral Leak
03072016-C-141-AsSub.pdf

Randy/Mike,

Attached is a C-141 for the leak described in our conversation this morning. I will follow-up within the next few days 
with a work plan for your approval.

If you should have any questions, please don't hesitate to give me a call.

Sincerely,

Johnnie Bradford

ENERGY TRANSFER

Johnnie Bradford | Sr. Environmental Specialist
600 N. Marienfeld Suite 700; Midland, TX 79701 
0:817.302.9812 j M: 432.250.5542 
iohnnie.bradford@enerQvtransfer.com

1


